From: Hudson, Joe

Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2009 7:24 AM
To: Fenedick, John (Consultant)
Subject: Holgate Curve Deviations

John,

Do you know where | can get a word copy of the Holgate Curve deviations? | know that Kenneth Loen
did this work but | thought it might be on a drive somewhere. | looked at the deviations and they still
apply but I think we will have update this and maybe include more information to cover a left shoulder
deviation for the entire SR 99.

Also, | am going over the transition design criteria and wanted to briefly talk with you about some things if
you have the time. Please let me know if you have the chance. Thanks

Joe



